
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Monday, August 27, 2018 3;08 PM PDT 

Fred J~ckson 

FW: IBEC Building Permit> 

Angel pulled these items, Ccin you please coordinate v;ith Christina to get thern to her, Thev are in vour 

box. Thanks. 

Respectfully,, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1;vood 
Econornk and Cornrnunitv Development Departrnent 
P!i3:nnb1g Ck~lision ~One fvtanchester Bot.He\/,::1rd i!ngl·eYvocd1 CA 90301 
\i\310\ 412 snc: F!310l 412·5681 • rn:,yily:.x:(ff<::iW;;:nngt'.':,ygqcl,q~g 

Exe::UENCE in Pubiic Serv:cL Cmv1MITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERM:N/\Tlm~ to succeed. 

PLEASE CONS!GER THE ENVlRONMENT BEFORE PR!NTlNG HHS EMA!L 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 12:27 PM 
To.: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoccom> 
Subject: IBEC Building Permits 

Mindy and Fred -

While I am at the City today, could you please provide me with the building permits for each of the 
parcels in the Notch? We need that information for the environmental analysis, and I would like to pick 
up the information while I'm here, Can you or someone on your staff pull this information? 

APNs 
4032-008-001 
-002 
-03.5 

-903 
-006 

Thank you, 
Christina 




